LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 14, 2013
TO: Honorable Allan Ritter, Chair, House Committee on Natural Resources
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB210S5 by Lucio III (Relating to municipally owned utility systems; authorizing the
imposition of fees by a utility board of trustees.), Committee Report 1st House,
Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code to authorize a municipality to acquire, purchase,
construct, or maintain any property, including channels or bodies of water known as resacas, with
respect to a utility system; a park; or a swimming pool. The board of trustees having management
and control of a utility system would be authorized to impose and collect charges for services
provided by a utility system.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:
LBB Staff: UP, Sz, TP
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